CNN hit tonight 6:35p local / 7:35pET

From: Baker, Nancy <Nancy.Baker>

To: Richard Painter <rpainter@ ] >

Cc: Lee, MiSeon <MiSW>, Steinmetz, Kayte
<Kayte.Steinmetz >

Sent: November 22, 2017 3:38:42 PM CST

Received: November 22, 2017 3:38:47 PM CST

Hi Richard: Yes, we have you on the Kellyanne story. You will be on approx 7:40pET / 6:40p local but if you
could arrive by 6:10-6:15 that would be great. As you know- we sometimes change times and in case we
move it up at the last minute! Please confirm you have this - thanks!
https://www.usatoday.com/story/news/politics/onpolitics/2017/11/22/former-ethics-adviser-files-complaint-
against-trump-adviser-kellyanne-conway/888295001/

Kellyanne Conway lashes out
at Fox hosts over Roy Moore
questions

www.usatoday.com

Trump adviser Kellyanne Conway says she
was within her rights to comment on
Alabama Senate race.

From: Richard Painter <rpainter@->
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Baker, Nancy

Subject: Re: Erin Burnett tonight!

Make sure to book Encompass Media in Minneapolis
R

On Wed, Nov 22, 2017 at 3:17 PM, Baker, Nancy <Nancy.Baker @ > wrote:
Will let you know as soon as possible. Also, the host tonight is Poppy Harlow.
Thank you.

From: Richard Painter <£M@->
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Baker, Nancy

Subject: Re: Erin Burnett tonight!

yes -- when it the hit time tonight at Encompass Media in Minneapolis?
On Wed, Nov 22, 2017 at 3:12 PM, Baker, Nancy <NaﬂM@-> wrote:

HI Richard...we have you on tonight! in the 7p-8pET hour. Booking the Minneapolis studio now.
Can you confirm you have this.

From: Richard Painter <LFM@->
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 12:55 PM





